

Beresford Booster Club
October 13, 2009

Present: Al Hoines, Stuart Carlson, Dennis McKelvey, Kelly McKelbey, Mary Ellen Saugstad, Kari Schroedermeier, Patti Bickett. Kent Anderson, Angie Anderson, Troy Doeden, Chris Doeden, Jamis Ostrem, Terry Ostrem, Kevin Nelson, Jared Olson, Heidi Olson, Jeff Olson, Shelia Huth, Matt Coy, Tom Freiberg, Mark Bogue, Darci Christensen, Jerry Carda, Michelle Weatherton and Pam Conklin.

Minutes were read and approved by Al and 2nd by Mary Ellen.

Treasurers report – Dennis raised \$6400.00 from the card sales. There is enough money for all the sports athletics through the entire year. Al approved the treasurers report, 2nd by Dennis.

Olds Business:

Kelly reported that the Spirit Committee did well at Homecoming they had spent \$1900 on Homecoming week. Spirit committee made \$800 from the sales of the Spirit items, \$650 of the sales were from the elementary sales and \$150 from high school sales. Everything went well Kelly had a lot of help from the teachers and committee members.

Stuart reported that Burger King enjoyed doing the tailgating and wants to be involved in school sponsorship some how. We need to talk to BK to see how they would like to help. BK has scheduled a tailgate Whopper feed for Homecoming next year.

Al acknowledged that the Booster Club has raised a lot of money over the past 2 to 3 years, and the money has been contributed back to the athletic program.

Al asked the question of ,”What else can we do for the school?” “What do the committee chairs want to see us do?” The school will look at what their needs are and will get back to us.

Stuart and Al updated us on the Banners for the school parking lot light poles. Stuart said that Craig Akland will make the brackets for the flags, but it will have to be after harvest. The Banners will be purple and white and have a watchdog on it. The banners will also have on them ‘ sponsored by Beresford Booster Club’, either on the top or bottom of the banners.

Stuart shared that a lot of Booster Club business is done through email, so if anyone is not on the list please let Stuart know. Beresford Booster Club has a web page through the school web page, it has names of the members and minute meetings. You can print an application to sign up to be a booster member through the web page. Thank you to Dawn Coggins for putting the web page together and updating it for us.

TV in the Gym lobby displays pictures. If you want any pictures displayed please let Brian Fields know and he will help anyone with that.

Troy made a suggestion of the Booster Club having their own email account. Troy will talk to Todd Hansen on that.

Folding chairs were brought up for discussion. They will have Beresford Watchdogs on them and they would have to be brought out and put back every time. Do the coaches want them? Coach Huth feels the chairs will be a hassle and it does not leave enough room on the floor. There never seems to be enough chairs. Coach Carda thought the boys would like the chairs, more comfortable to sit in. Dennis will get a cost on the chairs. Maybe money would be better spent elsewhere.

Kent Anderson would like to purchase headsets for the football, track and cross country use. Headsets would be about \$3500.00. Also would like to get sideline jackets for football, track and cross country to share. The jackets would be about \$100 a piece we could get about 12 of them.

There was a unanimous vote for Troy Doeden as Vice President. Stuart Carlson is President.

Al thanked everyone and hope all goes well and for everyone to keep up the good work. Mary Ellen thanked Al for getting the Booster Club up and going again for the great job has done. Thanks Al!

Kay Zweifel has resigned as secretary. Patti Bickett is now Secretary.

Emily Olson has asked not to be chair on Apparel Committee. Kelly is stepping down from Spirit committee. Looking at Michelle Weatherton to be Chair for the Apparel committee and Spirit Committee.

Shelia Huth commented that the Elementary would be our biggest buyers for T-shirt and sweatshirt sales. A way to let them know when they have new clothing would be to do an All Staff Bulletin.

Meeting Adjourned.

Next meeting Wednesday, November 4th and 7:00.

Respectfully submitted by Patti Bickett